


















 

 

Your Ref: 2268-120211 

Ms. Corina Colleran 

McCarthy, Keville O’Sullivan Ltd 

Planning and Environmental Consultants 

Block 1, G.F.S.C. 

Moneenageisha Road 

Galway 

 

27th August, 2014 

 

Re: River Deel (Crossmolina) Flood Relief Scheme – EIA Scoping 

 

Dear Ms. Colleran, 
 
I refer to your recent correspondence concerning the above. 
 
At this time, the Department of Agriculture, Food & the Marine has no submissions or observations 

to make in regard to same. 

 

Yours sincerely, 

 

 

____________________. 

Michael Mackey 

 

Climate Change Section 

Department of Agriculture, Food & the marine 

Johnstown Castle Estate 

Wexford 

(053) 91 63467 
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Corina Colleran

From: Tom Curran <tom.curran@ucd.ie>
Sent: 27 August 2014 16:01
To: Corina Colleran
Cc: Sinead Macken \28ESAI\29; Kevin Ryan
Subject: River Deel (Crossmolina) Flood Relief Scheme

To: Corina Colleran, McCarthy Keville O'Sullivan, Ltd. 
 
 
Dear Corina, 
 
Many thanks for your recent letter. 
 
As an organisation, the Environmental Sciences Association of Ireland (ESAI) does not generally get 
involved with commenting on such schemes as above but we would be happy to share information with our 
members if it is available electronically such as on a web site. 
 
If you wish to forward such information or link to a web site, please email Sinead 
Macken administrator@esaiweb.org 
 
 
 
Regards, 
Tom 
 
--------------------------------------------------------------- 
Dr. Tom Curran, 
Chair of Environmental Sciences Association of Ireland (ESAI) 
 
 
 
UCD School of Biosystems Engineering, 
University College Dublin, 
Belfield, Dublin 4. 
Ireland. 
 
Tel. +353-1-7167362 
--------------------------------------------------------------- 
MSc Environmental Technology Programme Co-ordinator 
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Corina Colleran

Subject: FW: River Deel (Crossmolina) Flood Relief Scheme - EIA Scoping
Attachments: EIS and Tourism Guidelines 2011.doc; ATT00001.txt

 
 

  
Corina Colleran (O'Sullivan) B.Sc. (Env.) 
Director 
  
McCarthy Keville O'Sullivan Ltd. 
Planning & Environmental Consultants 
  
Block 1, G.F.S.C. Moneenageisha Road, Galway. 

T: (091) 73 56 11 || F: (091) 77 12 79 || E: info@mccarthykos.ie || W: www.mccarthykos.ie  

Subscribe to our monthly email newsletter at: www.mccarthykos.ie/NewsletterSignUp 

 
Registered in Ireland No. 462657  

This email and any attached files or emails transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual(s) or entity to whom it is 
addressed. If the reader is not a representative of the intended recipient(s), any review, dissemination or copying of this message or the information it 
contains is prohibited. If you have received this email in error please notify the sender of the email and delete the material from any computer. McCarthy 
Keville O'Sullivan Ltd. does not represent or warrant that any attachment hereto is free from computer viruses or other defects. The opinions expressed in 
this e-mail and any attachments may be those of the author and are not necessarily those of McCarthy Keville O'Sullivan Ltd. 
 

From: Eoin McDonnell [mailto:Eoin.McDonnell@failteireland.ie]  
Sent: 30 July 2014 14:57 
To: Corina Colleran 
Subject: River Deel (Crossmolina) Flood Relief Scheme - EIA Scoping 
 

Dear Ms Colleran, 
 
I wish to acknowledge receipt of your recent letter to Fáilte Ireland in relation to carrying out EIA 
Scoping for the proposed River Deel (Crossmolina) Flood Relief Scheme. 
 
I attach a copy of the Fáilte Ireland Guidelines for the treatment of tourism in an EIS, which we 
recommend should be taken into account in preparing the EIS. 
 
Yours sincerely, 
 
 
Eoin McDonnell 
Fáilte Ireland | Áras Fáilte | 88-95 Amiens Street | Dublin 1 | Ireland 
T: +353 (01) 884 7203 | M: 086 825 4413  
W: www.failteireland.ie  
 

 
 



Department of Communications, Energy, and Natural Resources             Roinn Cumarsáide, Fuinnimh agus Acmhainní Nádúrtha 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
RE: River Deel (Crossmolina) Flood Relief Scheme - EIA Scoping 
 
Your Ref:  2268-120211 
GSI Ref: 14/192 
 
 
 
Dear Ms Colleran, 
 
I would like to acknowledge receipt of your correspondence of 21 July 2014 concerning the above 
Scoping Report. 
 
There are no sites of geological interest within the study area as per map provided. 
 
Please note that Geological Heritage data can now be viewed online on the GSI Public Data Viewer 
at: http://spatial.dcenr.gov.ie/imf/imf.jsp?site=GSI_Simple – see below. 
 
Datasets 
 
The Geological Survey of Ireland, as the national earth science agency, has datasets on Bedrock 
Geology, Quaternary Geology, Mineral deposits, Groundwater Resources, Geological Heritage, 
Landslides and the Irish Seabed. These comprise maps, reports and extensive databases that include 
mineral occurrences, bedrock/mineral exploration, groundwater, site investigation boreholes, karst 
features, wells and springs.  
 
To assist with an Environmental impact Assessment (EIA), and especially the “Soils & Geology” and 
“Surface Water & Groundwater” parts, maps/databases are available on the GSI website under “Online 
Mapping”- direct link: http://www.gsi.ie/Mapping.htm with datasets currently available for Bedrock, 
Geological Heritage, Groundwater, Karst, Geotechnical boreholes, Mineral locations. More recent viewers 
accessible from the same link include the National Landslide Viewer, the Aggregate Potential Mapping 
and the Geotechnical Viewer. 
 
Please note that Geological Heritage data can now be viewed online on the GSI Public Data Viewer 
at: http://spatial.dcenr.gov.ie/imf/imf.jsp?site=GSI_Simple  
 
There are two map layers under ‘Geological Heritage’:   

Suirbhéireacht Gheolaíochta Éireann
Tor an Bhacaigh
Bóthar Hadington
Baile Átha Cliath 4

Geological Survey of Ireland
Beggars Bush

Haddington Road
Dublin 4

Tel. +353 1 6707444
Fax. +353 1 6681782

http://www.gsi.ie

 
Ms Corina Colleran 
McCarthy Keville O'Sullivan Ltd 
Block 1 
GFSC 
Moneenageisha Road 
Galway. 

12 August 2014 
 
 

http://spatial.dcenr.gov.ie/imf/imf.jsp?site=GSI_Simple
http://www.gsi.ie/Mapping.htm
http://spatial.dcenr.gov.ie/imf/imf.jsp?site=GSI_Simple


Department of Communications, Energy, and Natural Resources             Roinn Cumarsáide, Fuinnimh agus Acmhainní Nádúrtha 

1.‘Geological Heritage Sites Boundaries’: a national dataset (one shapefile with boundary polygons) 
showing the nine County Geological Sites audits to date (Carlow, Clare, Kildare, Sligo; and Meath, 
Kilkenny, Fingal, Waterford and Roscommon, at July 2013). 
County Geological Sites audit data are still available for download (as individual county shapefiles and 
site report pdfs; with direct links to individual reports in the most recent 5 audits) at: 
http://www.gsi.ie/Programmes/Heritage+and+Planning/County+Geological+Sites+Audits/ 
 
2.‘Geological Heritage Sites No Boundaries’: a national dataset (one shapefile with buffer polygons) 
covering all the other counties not yet audited, indicating the provisional location/extent of sites. These 
sites have buffers appropriate to their type (or theme), ranging between 200m, 500m and 1000m (for the 
largest landscape/glacial features). These are not ‘mitigation’ buffers, but an attempt to encompass the 
extent of the particular type of site. 
 
These will all be available to download as well in the next few weeks from: 
http://www.dcenr.gov.ie/Spatial+Data/Geological+Survey+of+Ireland/GSI+Spatial+Data+Downloads.htm  
 
Data Updates 
 
The ‘No Boundaries’ data is provisional data only. As each county’s geological heritage is audited, the 
‘No Boundaries’ data will be replaced with the audited ‘Boundaries’ data, so please re-visit the viewer 
regularly for updates. There can also be ad hoc updates of individual site data at any time.  
 
We anticipate that with necessary funding and the ongoing good partnerships of local authorities and the 
Heritage Council, that it will be possible to complete the remaining county audits within the next 5 years.  
Please note that all the above sites are of, at least, County Geological Site (CGS) status (some are also 
recommended for designation as Natural Heritage Areas) and are included in the relevant County 
Development Plan with associated protection policy/ies. 
 
Other comments 
 
Should you identify a Geological Heritage Site with buffer within your study area, please contact Sarah 
Gatley, Head of the Geological Heritage and Planning Programme at sarah.gatley@gsi.ie,  for further 
information and possible mitigation measures if applicable. 
 
As GSI’s karst dataset is far from comprehensive due to important data gaps, GSI would welcome 
complementary data collected during any EIA; data which would be added to the national database. If you 
wish to contribute data, please contact Caoimhe Hickey for details (caoimhe.hickey@gsi.ie ).  
 
At a later stage, GSI would much appreciate a copy of reports detailing any site investigations carried out. 
The data would be added to GSI’s national database of site investigation boreholes, implemented to 
provide a better service to the civil engineering sector. Data can be sent to Beatriz Mozo 
(beatriz.mozo@gsi.ie, 01-678 2795).   
 
I hope that these comments are of assistance, and if the GSI can be of any further help, please contact 
me. 
 
 
Yours sincerely, 
 

 
John Butler, Clerical Officer 

 

http://www.gsi.ie/Programmes/Heritage+and+Planning/County+Geological+Sites+Audits/
http://www.dcenr.gov.ie/Spatial+Data/Geological+Survey+of+Ireland/GSI+Spatial+Data+Downloads.htm
mailto:sarah.gatley@gsi.ie
mailto:caoimhe.hickey@gsi.ie
mailto:beatriz.mozo@gsi.ie
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Corina Colleran

From: Richie Flynn <richieflynn@ifa.ie>
Sent: 28 July 2014 10:22
To: Corina Colleran
Subject: River Deel (Crossmolina) Flood Releif Scheme scoping 2268-120211

Corina Colleran 
McCarthy Keville O’Sullivan Ltd 
Planning and Environmental Consultants 
Block 1 GFSC 
Monageesha Rd 
Galway 
                                                                                                                                                                                28th July 2014 
 
Thank you for the recent information pack and scoping document for the EIS on the Crossmolina flood relief works 
(ref 2268‐120211) 
 
As far as we can establish, these works will have no impact upon the stakeholders we represent (shellfish and finfish 
aquaculture producers) and therefore we have no formal comment to make at this stage. 
 
Please inform this organisation if, in the course of preparing the EIS or in work carried out on any other part of the 
project, issues are raised which may impact upon any aquaculture unit downstream of the site e.g. a designated 
marine shellfish growing area under EC 79/923 (transposed as Quality of Shellfish Waters Regulations 2006 (SI 
268/2006)) 
 
Regards 
 
Richie Flynn 
Executive 
IFA Aquaculture 
Irish Farm Centre 
Bluebell 
Dublin 12 
IRELAND 
Ph: +353 (0)1 450 8755 
Mob: +353(0)86 245 4402 
Email: richieflynn@ifa.ie 
Web: www.ifa.ie (sectors “aquaculture”) 

 
 

************************************************************************************ 
This e-mail and any files and attachments transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use 
of the intended recipient. Any review or dissemination of this e-mail and/or any file or attachment 
transmitted with it, is prohibited. Any views and opinions expressed are not necessarily shared or endorsed 
by the IFA.  
 
If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender by return or at it@IFA.ie or contact the IFA at 
Irish Farm Centre, Naas Road, Dublin 12. This email message has been swept for the presence of computer 
viruses. www.ifa.ie  
************************************************************************************  



1

McCarthy Keville O’Sullivan Ltd.

From: Institute of Geologists [info@igi.ie]
Sent: 20 August 2014 11:21
To: McCarthy Keville O’Sullivan Ltd.
Subject: RE: attn Corina Colleran

Hi Bernadette, 
 
Many thanks for your most helpful reply.  Our address is: Institute of Geologists of Ireland, 63 Merrion 
Square, Dublin 2, Phone 01‐662 4914.   
 
I have to mention that we do not comment directly on individual developments as we are not a statutory 
authority or consultee.  We advise that any geological, geotechnical or hydrogeological aspects of the 
development assessment should be prepared by appropriate qualified professionals (i.e. P.Geo. or 
equivalent).   
 
Will this e‐mail be OK or would you prefer that I send an official letter to you in reply to yours? 
 
Best regards, 
Susan 
 
 
 
From: McCarthy Keville O’Sullivan Ltd. [mailto:info@mccarthykos.ie]  
Sent: 18 August 2014 18:04 
To: info@igi.ie 
Subject: RE: attn Corina Colleran 
 
Hi Susan, 
 
Thank you for your email & I apologise for any confusion this letter may have caused you.  
 
The scoping letter was only issued in July 2014 but it had the incorrect year on it. The address I have for Institute of 
Geologists of Ireland is c/o UCD School of Geological Sciences, UCD, Belfield, Dublin 4. If this is incorrect, can you 
advise me of your current mailing adddress please and I will update my files.  
 
Kind Regards, Bernadette (For Corina Colleran)  
 
 
 
McCarthy Keville O'Sullivan Ltd. 
Planning & Environmental Consultants 
  
Block 1, G.F.S.C. Moneenageisha Road, Galway. 

T: (091) 73 56 11 || F: (091) 77 12 79 || E: info@mccarthykos.ie || W: www.mccarthykos.ie  

Subscribe to our monthly email newsletter at: www.mccarthykos.ie/NewsletterSignUp 

 
Registered in Ireland No. 462657  

This email and any attached files or emails transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual(s) or entity to whom it is addressed. If the 
reader is not a representative of the intended recipient(s), any review, dissemination or copying of this message or the information it contains is prohibited. If you have 
received this email in error please notify the sender of the email and delete the material from any computer. McCarthy Keville O'Sullivan Ltd. does not represent or 
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warrant that any attachment hereto is free from computer viruses or other defects. The opinions expressed in this e‐mail and any attachments may be those of the author 
and are not necessarily those of McCarthy Keville O'Sullivan Ltd. 
 
From: Institute of Geologists [mailto:info@igi.ie]  
Sent: 18 August 2014 17:52 
To: McCarthy Keville O’Sullivan Ltd. 
Subject: attn Corina Colleran 
 
Dear Corina, 
 
We have just received a letter sent to our old address in UCD and dated 21st July 2013.  The letter concerns 
the River Deel Flood Relief Scheme, your ref. 2268‐120211.  Please could you tell me whether this is a 
current letter or if it is a very out of date one. 
 
Many thanks, 
Susan Pyne 


















